COUNCIL

BULLETIN

Issue Number 14/2018
Friday, 6 April 2018

Compiled, designed and produced by
The Directorate of Governance - Democratic Services

Assistant Director — Governance - Simon Hill
Telephone: 01992 564000

3
~
S
S
O
5
=
S
5
N\
S
&3
Q0
kS
Y
&)

www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk




PART A - FORWARD DIARY

Key to abbreviations:

CccC Council Chamber Cab Off Cabinet Office

CR1 Committee Room 1 CONF Conference Room
(1st floor)

CR2 Committee Room 2 CH OFF Chairman of
Council’s Office

MR Members’ Room TR RM Training Room

TBD To be decided HEM Hemnall Street
Offices.

TBN To be noted

TBC To be confirmed Meeting being filmed

for subsequent
viewing

Other venues are shown in full.



Week One: 9 April 2018 — 15 April 2018

Mondlay 7.00pm Joint Consultative Committee CR1
9 April
Tuesday .
10 April 7.00pm Cabinet CC
Wednesday 6.30pm Briefing — Area Plans Sub-Committee West CR1
11 April 7.30pm Area Planning Sub-Committee West CC
Thursday
12 April
Friday
13 April
Saturday
14 April
Sunday
15 April
Week Two: 16 April 2018 — 22 April 2018
Monday
16 April
Tuesday . . .
17 April 7.30pm Overview and Scrutiny Committee CcC
Wednesda 2.30pm Licensing Committee CcC
18 Aoril y 6.00pm Briefing — Area Plans Sub-Committee South CR1
P 7.00pm Area Planning Sub-Committee South CcC
4.00pm Management Board (2007) - Joint Meeting CR2
Thursday with Cabinet
19 April 7.00pm Asset Management and Economic CcC
Development Cabinet Committee
Friday
20 April
Saturday
21 April
Sunday
22 April



https://eppingforestintranet.moderngov.co.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=457
https://eppingforestintranet.moderngov.co.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=742
https://eppingforestintranet.moderngov.co.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=667
https://eppingforestintranet.moderngov.co.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=667
https://eppingforestintranet.moderngov.co.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=715
https://eppingforestintranet.moderngov.co.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=715

Week Three: 23 April 2018 — 29 April 2018

Monday
23 April

10.00

Licensing Sub-Committee

CC

Tuesday
24 April

7.00pm
8.00pm

Extraordinary Council
Council

CcC
CcC

Wednesday
25 April

Thursday
26 April

Friday
27 April

Saturday
28 April

Sunday
29 April

Week Four: 30 April 2018 — 6 May 2018

Monday
30 April

Tuesday
1 May

Wednesday
2 May

Thursday
3 May

7am~
10pm

Elections

Friday
4 May

Saturday
5 May

Sunday
6 May




PART B - GENERAL INFORMATION

1. PAST CHAIRMAN RON BRAYBROOK

Past Chairman Ron Braybrook family have advised that Mr Braybrook passed away
on 22nd March.

A Memorial Service will be held at 2pm on 12 April 2018, at St John's Church,
Buckhurst Hill.

The family have extended the following invitation;

“Naturally, we would also like to extend a warm invitation to anyone who remembers
him and who would like to pay their respects to join his wife Jean and the family on
12th April as we celebrate his life together.”

2. ESSEX POLICE UPDATE (Pages 11 -12)

Please see attached.

3. CHAIRMAN'S DIARY (Pages 13 - 14)

Please see attached.



GOVERNANCE DIRECTORATE - PLANNING

1. Appeals Lodged

None this week

2. Forthcoming Planning Inquiries/Hearings -

None this week

3. Enforcement Appeals

None this week

4. Appeal Decisions

EPF/0421/17 — 1 Princes Way Buckhurst Hill Essex 1G9 5DU - Revised scheme for
proposed two storey dwelling house including basement at the side of no.1 Princes
Way and single storey extension at the rear of no.1 Princes Way including lower
level external amenity area — Allowed with conditions

5. Tree Preservation Orders

TPO/EPF/07/17 — 66 Lawton Road, Loughton — Confirmed 29t March 2018

TPO/EPF/10/17 — Forest Place, Roebuck Lane, Buckhurst Hill — Confirmed 29t
March 2018

TPO/EPF/11/17 — Forest Place, Roebuck Lane, Buckhurst Hill — Confirmed 29t
March 2018

6. S$106 Agreements
None this week
7. Changes to Planning Systems

None this week



PROPOSED PLANNING ENFORCEMENT ACTION

None this week

It is important to note, that when enforcement action has been authorised, this
includes any subsequent action under Part VII of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990, including a prosecution or an injunction.

Principal Planning Enforcement Officer Jerry Godden 01992 564498
Senior Enforcement Officer Clare Munday 01992 564114
Planning Enforcement Officers Sharon Hart 01992 564530
David Thompson 01992 564108
James Gordon 01992 564530
Zara Seelig 01992 564379



PART C - PORTFOLIO HOLDER DECISIONS

The notification of decisions taken by individual Portfolio Holders is no longer
included in the Council Bulletin.

All members of the Council receive automatic email notification of the publication of
each individual Portfolio Holder decision and the call-in period for each decision
commences immediately. Members wishing to call-in a decision should complete the
attached call-in form and return it to Democratic Services before the expiry of five
working days following the publication date of the decision. Members should refer to
the Constitution (Article 6 - Overview and Scrutiny) for the rules of call-in.



Andy Prophet

Assistant Chief Constable 4@}1}{ P 0 LI CE

Protecting and serving Essex

Chief Constable's Office
Essex Police Headquariers, PO Box 2,
Springfield, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6DA

Telephone 01245 452632

Email: andy.prophet@essex.pnn.police.uk
Mr Glen Chipp Our Ref:  AP/BP
Chief Executive
Epping Forest District Council Date: 26t March 2018
Civic Offices
High Street
Epping

Essex, CM16 4BZ

Dear @ /-e,., v

150 NEW POLICE OFFICERS TO MAKE ESSEX SAFER

Further to my email of the 25th January | am writing to update you, as promised, regarding the planned
allocation of 150 additional police officers across Essex. The overwhelming feedback from Chief
Executives was that you would like to see the extra officers placed into local, visible policing teams. | am
therefore delighted to update that the additional officers will be distributed as follows:

* 53 officers into Local Policing Teams. These officers cover 24/7 shifts, they are locally based,
locally led and respond to local emergency and priority calls.

¢ 50 officers into Community Policing Teams. You will be very familiar with these teams, they
work alongside your teams and other community safety partners seeking to address problems in
local communities.

A further 47 officers will be invested in teams that provide direct support to local policing - responding
to and investigating crimes that harm local communities:

e 21 officers into Domestic Abuse Investigation Teams. The officers will work in local police
stations but provide a service covering the entire county. They will support victims and target
offenders in what continues to be a growing and high risk area of local crime.

e 25 officers into the Operational Support Group. These are specially trained officers equipped to
deal with the trickiest community issues. The officers will be based at Boreham but will be
deployed into districts according to the local need. The District Commanders hold fortnightly
tasking meetings and are able to call upon these central resources to tackle issues such as local
crime spikes, unauthorised encampments or ather high profile incidents. In short, these officers
will provide direct support to local policing.

e 1 officer to further enhance our cyber-crime capability. This is another growing area of crime
and affects all local communities.

In an emergency always dial 999. For non-emergencies dial 101

wa.a@.;Qlice.co.uk



e | recognise you will be particularly interested in the allocation of officers to your district. The
103 LPT and CPT officers have been distributed across the ten policing district areas (some of
which cover two local authority areas as you know) based on a number of factors including
crime patterns and other incident demand. The table below summarises the proposed
distribution of {LPT and CPT) officers:

. Local Policing Teams Community Policin
District Policing Area (53 officers) Teams (Séyofﬁcers)g Total
Basildon 6 ) 12
Southend 6 6 12
Chelmsford & Maldon 6 6 12
Brentwood & Epping 6 4 10
Thurrock 6 6 12
Colchester 6 6 12
Uttlesford & Braintree 5 4 9
Tendring 5 4 9
Castle Point & Rochford 4 4 8
Harlow 3 4 7

These new officers are not reinvested or redeployed at the expense of other areas of the force; they are
new police officers from all walks of life who will enter training during the course of this spring and
summer and who will be out in your community making a difference by the turn of the year.

Essex Police has already started to recruit and train additional officers. However, you will recognise from
you own induction programmes that they will not be fully operational for a period of time. A new police
constable takes about 12 months to go through their initial college training, a period of one to one
tutorship and a short period of time immersed in local crime investigations. Therefore, | anticipate the
majority of the additional officers starting with local teams between January and April 2019. The
exception to this will be twenty officers who are university graduates and part of the new national
‘Police Now’ scheme (more information on the scheme is at https://www.policenow.org.uk/). They will
begin work in Community Policing Teams from October this year.

| know my District Commanders have already been in contact to share our investment plans with you. |
very much hope you share my conviction that this is really good news. The investment will help us
deliver the Police and Crime Plan for the county as well as continue to deliver against local community
safety plans and keep officers local and visible to the communities they serve.

Yours sincerely

AA Ol

Andy Prophet
Assistant Chief Constable

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 3

Chairman’s Events December

Date Time Event Venue Attending

Thurs_day 17.00 Essex (_30unty Cricket County Hall, Chelmsford | Chairman of Council

5 April Reception

Monda Declaration Ceremony

9 Aoril y 5.00pm | for the New High County Hall, Chelmsford | Chairman of Council
P Sheriff of Essex

fjtxgdrﬁy 2.00pm | Epping Bowls Club Lower Bury lane, Epping | Chairman of Council

Tuesday Essex Millennium Fund , ,

17 April 6.30pm & Chairman’s Fund Chelmsford Race Course | Chairman of Council

gg(fgril 7.00pm | Civic Reception Epping Town Council Chairman of Council

Sunday National Scouts . : .

22 Apri 12 noon Service & Parade Windsor Castle Chairman of Council

Page 11




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Essex Police Update
	3 Chairman's Diary

